
 
 
 

 
City of San Antonio 

TRANSPORTATION AND CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 
 

September 13, 2016 
 

Amendment #3 includes questions received in writing, answers and clarifications to solicitation documents 
and/or required forms.    
 

I.  QUESTIONS AND CLARIFICATIONS TO RFQ 
 

 
1. Who is the designer for this project? 

Response: The designer for this project is Gustafson Guthrie Nichol, based in Seattle, WA. 
This project will require the Construction Manager to coordinate 
 

2. Are there LEED goals? 
No established goals 
 

3. What are the challenges? 
There is some rough grade at some elevations. Big challenge is dealing with what is left behind 
Be aware, we may do a large underground water treatment facility 
 

4. Do you have an estimated cost available? 
 The Estimated budget is 13 Million 
 

II. CLARIFICATIONS TO RFQ 
 

1. The tab numbers and section titles in the written RFQ do not completely match up with the ones 
listed on ‘Form 2, Submittal Checklist and Table of Contents’. For Example, Form 2 does not list 
Criteria A-F, but rather only lists tabs for Criteria A-C, which do not even align with criteria A-C in 
the written RFQ. Can you please clarify which tab/criteria layout to follow? 
Response: Please refer to the amended RFQ and the amended Required Forms 

 
2. The number of copies requested in the written RFQ do not align with the number of copies requested 

on the bottom of ‘Form 2, Submittal Checklist and Table of Contents’. The RFQ asks for one 
original and eight copies, while Form 2 asks for one original and five copies. Can you please clarify 
how many printed copies of our submittal you would like? 
Response: One(1) original and eight (8) copies. 
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http://www.ggnltd.com/


END OF QUESTIONS AND CLARIFICATIONS 
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